Yan (LKK Auto)

From: D.Vivekananda <dv@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 8:25 AM

To: assignments; Karen Ting (LKKAuto); Celine Fong

Cc: Rasyigah; Caleb; JusEquity Law Corporation; Rasyiqah

Subject: RE: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE SINGLE
JOINT EXPERT REPORT Oref: DV.222028 NTUC

Attachments: FBK3707T PRS 23017 AJAX.pdf; Ol+Report.PDF

Dear Sirs

Please be informed that Mr Chua Kang Seng Marcus has been appointed by the Court to be the Single Joint Expert
(“SJE”) for the above matter.

We represent the Defendant’s in this matter ie the driver of SLU 9731L. Attached is the re-survey report by our clients
surveyors AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd report of FBK 3708T with the photographs and the Defendant’s GIA
report.

We look forward to receiving your report

Best regards
Anand

This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are prohibited from
printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone or by e-mail to Email@comlaw.com.sg and delete this e-mail from
your system.

ComLaw LLC will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals
employed by the firm outside the scope of our business, being the supply of
legal services.

ComLaw LLC,

64 Cecil Street,
#06-01 I0OB Building,
Singapore, 049711

Telephone: (65) 65381221
Fax: (65) 6538 7890

From: JusEquity Law Corporation <info@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 4:37 pm

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Karen Ting (LKKAuto) <KarenTing@Ilkkauto.com>; Celine Fong
1



<celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: D.Vivekananda <dv@comlaw.com.sg>; Rasyiqah <rasyigah@comlaw.com.sg>; Caleb <caleb@juseq.com.sg>
Subject: Re: APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE SINGLE JOINT EXPERT REPORT
(Part 2/2)

Warmest Regards
Sent for and on behalf of

JusEquity Law Corporation

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner For Oaths

133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

@8 : (65) 6536 9339
: (65) 6536 5368
: info@juseg.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

On Fri, Aug 26, 2022 at 4:36 PM JusEquity Law Corporation <info@juseq.com.sg> wrote:

MC/MC 209/2021

APPOINTMENT OF SINGLE JOINT EXPERT AND THE PREPARATION OF THE SINGLE JOINT EXPERT
REPORT

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Mr Chua Kang Seng Marcus has been appointed by the Court to be the Single Joint
Expert (“SJE”) for the above matter.

We now enclose herewith the following for your necessary action:-



(a) Survey report from CL Appraiser Pte Ltd dated 03.08.2020 together with the photographs;

(b) Plaintiff's Accident Statement/Traffic Police Report of FBK3707T with sketch plan and coloured
photographs;

(c) Defendant's Accident Statement of SLU9731L with sketch plan and coloured photographs.

Kindly let us have the said SJE report by 16.09.2022. We will let you know when the Plaintiff's vehicle will be
ready for reinspection soonest possible.

Please also forward to the Defendant’s lawyers, M/s ComLaw LLC the said SJE report upon completion as
the Defendant will be bearing 72 share towards payment of the SJE report. If you require further documents
from the Defendant, do liaise with the Defendant's solicitors for the same.

Kindly contact the solicitor in charge, Mr Caleb Tan or the secretary assisting him, Ms Mei Ling at 6536 9339
if you require further documents / information.

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
: info@juseq.com.sg

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




